g
i\ /| \\/I
L&A VINIOVVIN
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

P.O. Box 2451 « DAYTONA BEACH, FL 32115-2451 ¢ (386) 671-8180

AGENDA

Tuesday, February 28, 2012 8:00 a.m.

Conference Room 149B

Robert Abraham
Chairman

Kelly White
Commissioner

Sheryl A. Cook
Joseph H. Hopkins
Stacey Lipton

NOTICE - If any person decides to appeal any decision of the Downtown Development Authority at this meeting,
they will need a record of the proceedings. Interested persons may wish to ensure that a verbatim record of
the proceedings before the Board is made, including any testimony or evidence presented to the Board.

The City does not prepare or provide a verbatim record of Board proceedings.

© © N o o &

11.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes:

a. November 8, 2011 Special Meeting
b. November 22, 2011 Regular Meeting
c. January 24, 2012 Regular Meeting
d. February 16, 2012 Special Meeting

Farmers’ Market Update

Funding Approval: Spring Advertising

Review of Wine ‘n Chocolate Walk Promotion

Discussion: Downtown Daytona Beach Website

Discussion: Marketing Tactical Plan

Staff Update
Public Comments

Adjournment

1 of 26



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MINUTES
November 8, 2011

There was a special meeting of the Downtown Development Authority held Tuesday,
November 8, 2011 at 8:00 a.m. in Conference Room 149B, 301 South Ridgewood
Avenue, Daytona Beach, Florida. The following people were present:

Board Members

Mr. Robert Abraham

Ms. Sheryl Cook

Mr. Joseph Hopkins

Ms. Stacey Lipton

Ms. Kelly White (arrived at 8:30)

Staff Members Present

Mr. Reed Berger, Redevelopment Director
Mr. Jason Jeffries, Project Manager

Mr. Bob Jagger, Deputy City Attorney

Ms. Joanne Flick, Purchasing Agent

Ms. Jeanne Tolley, Redevelopment Technician
Ms. Beth Berry, Recording Secretary

1. Call to Order
Mr. Abraham called the meeting to order at 8:02 a.m.
2. Roll Call
Ms. Berry called the roll and noted members present as stated above.

3. 2010/10 Year End Financial Statement

Mr. Jeffries presented the year-end report and stated that transfers needed to be
done in preparation for the annual audit done by Finance. He stated that $3,000
needed to be transferred from Projects to Professional Services for payment of the
Dennis Raposa contract. He also stated that $6,500 needed to be transferred from
Downtown Events to Main Street Program Administration for the authorized
payment to DBPA that included salary expenses.

2 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
Novembe 8, 2011

Board Action

Ms. Cook made a motion to approve transfers for the year-end financial
statement. Mr. Hopkins seconded the motion and it was approved unanimously
(4-0).

Ms. Cook presented a plaque from the Halifax Art Show that was presented to her
for the DDA thanking them for their continued support.

Mr. Jeffries stated that the plaque could be displayed in the lobby of the
Development Services Department.

Ms. Cook stated that something needed to be done about parking for vendors
because her employees had no place to park when they came to work on Saturday
during the Art Show.

Mr. Jeffries stated that the vendors would be given a map showing them where to
park and staff would work with the Police and Cultural Services. He stated that
trailers could be parking in the City parking lot on Magnolia Avenue next to the
Cellar Restaurant and artists could park their cars in the City Hall Parking Lot.

Discussion: Farmers Market

Mr. Jeffries stated that the meeting was a follow up to a prior special meeting
when the Board was told the City Commission would be issuing an RFP for
management of the Farmers Market. The Commission directed staff to issue the
RFP. He stated that the Board had expressed an interest in responding to the RFP
and Cheryl Kelley was interested in working with the DDA on submission of the
proposal.

Mr. Abraham stated that the Board was not equipped to operate a business and he
asked how the Board felt about it.

Ms. Lipton asked what would happen if Ms. Kelley continued to do a good job
running the Market and there was a profit.

Mr. Berger stated that he had operated a government market and they put the
profit back into the market and reinvested in promotion of the market.

Mr. Abraham asked what would happen if there was a loss.

Mr. Berger stated that they would try to make up the loss the next year by raising
fees or the DDA would have to make it up.

Ms. Cheryl Kelley stated that she would like to see the market manager salary be
a percentage of sales which would prevent the market from having a huge loss.

2
3 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
Novembe 8, 2011

She stated that there had not been huge losses or profits but the DDA structure
allowed for profits to go back into the Market. She stated that the Market had not
had its own budget in over 5 years and many people did not know the Market
even existed because they had not been able to do any advertising or marketing.

Ms. Lipton stated that the Board had not seen any records in years and asked if
there was currently a profit.

Ms. Kelley stated that they were taking in $2,000 per month and expenses,
including the market manager salary, were $1,000 (excluding insurance) so there
was approximately $1,000 profit. She stated that she had been getting at least 3
phone calls per week from vendors wanting to be at the Market. She stated there
had never been a budget for office expenses so she worked from home and paid
for ink cartridges, paper, etc. as well as paid to print flyers. She stated that she
would like to do a big once a year marketing push.

Ms. White asked how much rent the Farmers Market paid to the City for the use
of City Island.

Mr. Jeffries stated the rent was $125/month. He stated he would put together a
budget which would be part of the proposal. He stated that the revenue would
cover expenses including the market manager salary and there would be enough
left to do some marketing.

Mr. Abraham asked how much the DDA would need to set aside for potential
losses.

Ms. Kelley stated that if she operated the Market with zero money to reinvest it
would still grow. She stated that talk among the vendors was that the Market was
improving so they were calling her to get a space and a year ago she could not get
any vendors to come in. She stated it would be good if there was $3,000 - $5,000
to cover the hardest time which was the summer. Also, she wanted to come up
with an incentive to try to get vendors to stay through the summer by lowering the
summer rates but increase the rates during the 3 strongest months. She stated that
there needed to be a management tent and if there was a laptop the manager could
work while sitting at the Market.

Mr. Abraham asked what the impact of the Holly Hill market had been as far as
competition and viability of the City Island Market.

Ms. Kelley stated that the Holly Hill market was not going to make it. She stated
there were risk factors and things you did not do when opening a market and one
was to not open a market using a phased approach but open as large as possible
and they opened small. In addition, the Holly Hill market was only open on
Friday nights and that was not a time when someone wanted to go to a farmers
market.

3
4 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
Novembe 8, 2011

Mr. Abraham asked what the value of the City Island was to the Downtown. He
stated he understood there was a lack of interaction between the Market and
merchants and customers did not shop at the merchants on Beach Street but went
to the Farmers’ Market then left the area.

Mr. Berger stated that in the past there had been talking about moving the Market
closer to Downtown but the vendors did not want to move. He stated the
challenge was connecting the Market to Downtown through signage or events.

Ms. Kelley stated that having the market under the DDA was positive and allowed
for the potential of implementing positive growth between the two. She
suggested an archway or entryway from Beach Street which would help the
Market but would also make it feel like the entryway to the Market was on Beach
Street. She stated they also would be having more special events along the river
which would also make it a Beach Street. She stated she wanted to try to make
the Farmers’ Market a destination because the best markets were a destination.
She wanted to change winter hours from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. rather than just
8:00 a.m. to noon or 1:00 p.m. She wanted to have lunch vendors so people could
go to the Market and stay awhile. She also wanted to have brochures to hand out
to let people know what was on Beach Street. Ms. Kelley stated there was a
missed opportunity that they could not accept food stamps so she would be
working on a grant that would allow for the Market to accept food stamps so that
those people could shop and buy fresh produce.

Mr. Abraham stated his main concern was to budget adequately for potential
losses and approach it by planning for the worst. He was not voicing opposition
to the idea but wanted to make his concerns known. He stated he felt there would
be good staff support and the Market would succeed and benefit Downtown but
they had to plan for the worst.

Mr. Berger stated that if the DDA made a proposal and looked at all possibilities
they could withdraw at anytime because there would be negotiations to go
through with the City.

Ms. Flick stated if the DDA was selected but could not work out an agreement
they could withdraw their proposal.

Ms. Cook stated that she had met with Ms. Kelley, Mr. Berger and Mr. Jeffries
and she felt the DDA was changing and it was the perfect opportunity to bring the
Market under the DDA. She stated that her dad, Tom Cook, and Sam Dunn
started the Market so she wanted it to continue to be successful. If they did not
have someone like Ms. Kelley, and what she had done in a year with no help, no
support and do what she did, she would say they should not take on the Market.
However they saw what could be done without any marketing and the farmers get

4
5 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
Novembe 8, 2011

along with Ms. Kelley and they like what has happened so she felt they would be
missing out if they did not respond to the RFP.

Mr. Hopkins stated he did not think they should pass up the opportunity and
thought they could increase the revenues. He thought the DDA should control the
Market with Ms. Kelley’s help he was not all afraid it would not be successful.

Public Comments

Mr. John Nicholson, 413 N. Grandview Avenue, stated that he had been to three
different meetings and three different topics had come up, two of which were
advertising and management. He stated the Board needed to look at why they
were discussing the RFP and what the problems were initially. He heard that
money came in at a certain time of year that could have been used for advertising
and it was not. He stated that the DDA gave money to the DBPA so they were
already contributing to it. The value of the Market to the Downtown was that
people from Port Orange and Ormond Beach who went to the Farmers’ Market
saw the stores so when they needed something they would remember the stores on
Beach Street.

Ms. Kelley stated that expenses for the Market would not exceed $1,000 per
month. She stated she had contacted people about forming a Farmers’ Market
committee and had a very positive interest. The committee would not have a lot
of authority but they could make recommendations.

Mr. Abraham asked if there was a committee if it would be an advisory
committee to the DDA.

Ms. White stated there had been a DBPA sub-committee and the Market needed
to be independent and not suppress an organization. She wanted to be sure there
was always support in the Farmers’ Market.

Mr. Jeffries stated that if the Market came under the DDA it would come under
government accounting with separate funds and account for the revenue coming
in and expenses going out so there would be accountability which had been
missing in the past.

Ms. White stated there would be accountability but 10 years down the road she
wanted to be sure money was not transferred from one account to another but was
being reinvested in the Market.

Mr. Jeffries stated there would be City oversight that had not been there in the
past.

Mr. Abraham stated a program with guidelines and a mission statement could be
established.

5
6 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
Novembe 8, 2011

Ms. White agreed and thought there should be a mission statement and values set
up.

Mr. Jeffries stated he would work with Ms. Kelley on the proposal and he would
check on certain items with the Finance Department and Risk Management.

Mr. Abraham stated if it was the consensus of the Board to move forward Ms.
Kelley indicated she would assist in the development of the RFP and if the DDA
was selected Ms. Kelley would be the Market manager.

Mr. Jagger stated he would put together a contract for the Board’s consideration.
Mr. Abraham stated the contract would also include compensation which Ms.
Kelley had suggested a minimum salary with a percentage based on the revenue
which bothered him because revenue was different that profit and it was possible
to generate revenue with no profit.

Mr. Jeffries stated he would work on the budget with Ms. Kelley and look at the
base revenue.

Mr. Abraham stated there was not a lot of time for a response and asked how the
Board would review the contract.

Mr. Jeffries suggested the Board designate one Board member to work with he
and Ms. Kelley.

Ms. Flick stated that once the RFP was issued it would be out for 14 days.

Mr. Jeffries stated that the regular meeting was scheduled for November 22" so it
would be on the agenda for formal approval.

Mr. Abraham stated that they were also reviewing the marketing firms at that
meeting so they could possibly have a special meeting for the RFP.

Mr. Hopkins stated that he did not think a special meeting would be needed.
Board Action

Ms. Cook made a motion for the DDA to respond to the Farmers’ Market RFP.
Ms. Lipton seconded the motion and it was approved unanimously (5-0).

Mr. Hopkins made a motion to accept the proposal from Cheryl Kelley to work

with the DDA on the proposal of the RFP. Ms. Cook seconded the motion and it
was approved unanimously (5-0).

6
7 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
Novembe 8, 2011

Mr. Abraham designated Sheryl Cook to work with Mr. Jeffries and Ms. Kelly on
the proposal to the RFP which would be formally presented to the Board at the
November 22" meeting.

Ms. White asked if she would be able to vote on the RFP as a City Commissioner
after voting on it as a DDA member.

Mr. Jagger stated she would have a conflict as a Commission member. He stated
he would talk to the City Attorney to confirm his decision.

Evaluation of Proposals for Downtown Marketing and Promotions

Ms. Flick stated that the Board would be making a selection of a firm to do
Downtown marketing and promotions. She asked the Board to sing the sign in
sheet and visitors to sign under “Others in Attendance”. She asked the Board to
score the proposals from 1 — 5 and explained the ranking process. She explained
that the meeting was a public meeting so the public attendance was welcome but
they would not be able to speak.

Mr. Hopkins stated that everyone had score sheets and suggested everyone submit
their score sheets then they be tallied rather than go through item by item. He
stated he did not think they needed to debate every criteria for every firm but
would rather debate the firms that met the criteria.

Ms. Flick stated that it would normally take an hour to come up with a consensus
and the reason the City did it that way was to come to a consensus score.
However, the DDA was a different body and could proceed however they wanted
to.

Ms. Cook suggested that Ms. Flick and Mr. Jeffries tally up Board scores and try
to come up with the top three then they could discuss each one.

Ms. Lipton stated that she weighted her scores and when she was done there were
firms only five points apart.

Mr. Jeffries asked if everyone knew their top three firms.
Ms. White stated she knew her top three.
Mr. Abraham stated that he did not weight his scores but he knew his top three.

Mr. Jeffries suggested each Board member indicate their top three firms then they
could decide how to continue.

Ms. Flick stated her normal method would only work if every board member
scored every criteria for every firm.

.
8 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
Novembe 8, 2011

It was the consensus of the Board to submit their score sheets then Ms. Flick
would tally up the scores to come up with the top three firms for discussion.

Mr. Jeffries stated he had called references for the marketing respondents and he
did not hear any overwhelming negative comments although there were some
issues. He stated that once the Board figured out their top three he would share
information from the reference checks. He stated he also asked if there were full
service firms and some were not.

Mr. Abraham stated that the scoring could be misleading because a firm could be
a five on thoroughness but a one on budget and budget was only a 10% factor.

Ms. Lipton stated that some did not explain what they would do for a certain
amount of money.

Mr. Jeffries stated that one firm called him with a question but he had referred
them to Ms. Flick because questions had to be submitted in writing and the
answer went out to all firms. He stated that there were some deviations among
the Board rankings as follows: Bulls Eye was in the top three for four Board
members, Gold was in the top three for three Board members, Florida Marketing
was in the top three for two Board members, Genius was in the top three for two
Board members, A-5 was in the top three for two Board members and Kelly
Beasley was in the top three for two Board members. He stated that Gold was
from Ponte Vedra and had done a lot of work in Ocala. He asked the Ocala firms
if distance had been a problem and it had not been for any of them.

Ms. Cook stated that Gold’s proposal said they did not charge for travel time or
expenses but A-5 did charge for travel time.

Mr. Jeffries stated that top three scores were Bulls Eye, Genius, and A-5 but Gold
was just a few points below A-5.

Ms. Flick stated that if there were five points between firms three and four then
#two was only five points below #3, the Board would not want to break between
any of those and would interview the top four. Since three and four were so close
unless the Board decided to only interview two and have a break between Genius
and A-5.

Ms. Lipton stated she was concerned that A-5 wanted to charge for travel and
would charge every time they came to do a presentation.

Mr. Jeffries stated that it was very clearly indicated in the submittal that there was
a cost for proposals.

Ms. Flick stated that travel cost could be a negotiated issue.

8
9 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
Novembe 8, 2011

Mr. Abraham stated that the most affordable firms did not rank high enough. For
example he was most impressed with the Bulls Eye proposal except for their
budget.

Mr. Jeffries stated that one criteria in the RFP that was issued was how to
leverage funds so that criteria should be part of the presentations.

Ms. White asked about comments from the references.
Mr. Jeffries reviewed references as follows:

Bulls Eye — Sunset Harbor said they did email blasts, newsletter, PR, and they had
a system that would alert them when an article was written about Sunset Harbor.
Bulls Eye did not create the Sunset Harbor website but they handled content
management, created graphics (not logo) social media, were involved in radio
buys and they were very satisfied with Bulls Eye. Bulls Eye worked for Ocean
Walk doing direct mail, email blast every 3 — 4 weeks with 60,000 email
addresses and they were very timely and responsive and they were high
recommended for what they were doing. Jack Holcomb, general manager for the
Chevrolet dealership in New Smyrna Beach said that Bulls Eye did all of their
media buys, direct mail and he was happy with how they targeted direct mail. He
said they did his graphics and design (did not design the website) and were very
timely and professional. Mr. Jeffries scored Bulls Eye a 4.

Genius — Talked to one reference and was ranked excellent and high
recommended. They were very detail oriented but were not involved in any
production work however they were involved in media buys. He could not reach
Universal Orlando who was listed as a reference. Mr. Jeffries scored Genius a 3
because they had only done a select amount of marketing for the one firm he
spoke to.

A-5 — Talked to one reference, Forest Park Chamber person who said A-5
designed their website, ad campaign, graphic design, and print ads but they did
not have a budget to do media buys. A-5 promoted the business community, not
just retail. The Chamber was very satisfied and said A-5 did their work in a
timely manner.

Ms. White stated she talked to someone in Oak Park who had worked with A-5
for a year and a half and they did mostly design work and took more time than
Oak Park wanted. She asked if they would continue to use A-5 and was told yes.
Mr. Jeffries scored A-5 a 4.

Genius — Matt Dunn, Executive Director of Marion County Visitors Bureau said
Gold was a full service ad agency with a $750,000 budget. They did research for

9
10 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
Novembe 8, 2011

the Visitors Bureau, creative graphics, PR, they had staff writers, did media, built
the website, social media and were developing an IPhone application. The
Visitors Bureau was very satisfied with Gold’s skills. Gold did a lot of media
buys so they had the opportunity to piggyback on other contract to do bulk buys.
They were very timely in their work and the Visitors Bureau was very satisfied
with their work. Talked to a marketing manager with Kid Central who said they
had been using Genius for several years and gave them high marks for design.
They did print work including flyers and an annual report, educational campaigns,
web design, and social media. The marketing manager said they did not have a
problem with distance and said Gold had monthly meetings with them and
communicated by emails. They did media buys for Marion County but Kid
Central did not have the money to do media buys. They were high satisfied with
all work done by Genius. Mr. Jeffries called a number on the proposal for Citrus
County and got Emergency Service so he marked them down because they could
not get the numbers correct.

Ms. White stated she also got a wrong number.

Mr. Abraham asked how many firms the Board wanted to interview.

Ms. Lipton stated she wanted additional information from the companies.
Ms. Cook asked if A-5 would charge for travel.

Ms. Flick stated it was in the RFP that the City would not pay for travel.

Mr. Jeffries stated that A-5 had an office in Tampa but their home office was in
Chicago.

Mr. Abraham stated the top four firms were Genius, Bulls Eye, A-5 and Gold.

Board Motion

Mr. Hopkins made a motion to interview the top four firms. Ms. Cook seconded
the motion.

Mr. Jeffries asked if the Board had specific questions so they would make their
presentation focused on the proper work plan and budget.

Ms. White asked how much money was in the budget for the Main Street
program.

Mr. Jeffries stated that there was $22,500.

Ms. White stated that if the DDA was only working with one entity and no other
organizations then possibly the marketing firm could use those funds.

10
11 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
Novembe 8, 2011

Ms. Lipton agreed. She stated if companies had different strengths if two
companies could be used.

Mr. Jagger asked if the RFP allowed for two firms.
Ms. Flick stated no. The RFP stated “shall award one contract.”

Mr. Abraham stated that in order to use two firms they would have to reject all
submittals then start negotiating individual contracts.

Mr. Jeffries stated they needed to meet again with the DBPA to see what they
were doing because they had asked that the funds be held for them.

Mr. Jagger stated that they could not deviate from the RFP unless they rejected all
submittals and started over.

Ms. White stated if there was no merchants association then someone would need
to work more closely with the merchants.

Mr. Jeffries stated that was outside the scope of the RFP. He explained that the
purpose of the RFP was to hire someone with a firm with a marketing
background. The DBPA had indicated they were doing a new business plan but
he had not seen anything so he would check with Mr. Lassiter. He stated he was
concerned about the Genius proposal because they had teamed with a local
planner and had done a lot of research but there was an overlap in what staff was
doing with Bob Gibbs.

Ms. Cook stated that Genius had a local planner on their team and the Board
already had Jason as their planner so that would cause an overlap working on the
Gibbs Report and the Redevelopment Board.

Ms. White stated if the DBPA did not come up with anything it would mean more
money for marketing.

Mr. Abraham asked if Mr. Jeffries was clear on what to tell the firms.

Mr. Jeffries stated that he would have them focus on their work plan, the budget
and reiterate the $75,000 budget and how they would leverage the funds, and he
would ask for samples of their work.

Ms. Lipton stated she wanted additional details as to what they would do.

Mr. Abraham stated the firms needed to understand that the $75,000 was all
inclusive.

11
12 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
Novembe 8, 2011

Mr. Jeffries stated that Bulls Eye and Genius understood.

Ms. Cook stated that they already had a branding so the firms would not need to
do that work. She stated that some did not include what was required in the RFP
such as the anti inclusion statement and the drug free workplace.

Ms. Flick stated that those were minor issues and people did not include them
however the top four firms did.

Mr. Jeffries stated that he would set up interviews giving the firms 15 minutes for
their presentation and 15 minutes for a question and answer period.

Ms. Flick confirmed the presentations would focus on budget, work plan and
leveraging funds to maximum effectiveness, samples of website, news print and
brochures, media and social media and a timeline. The presentations would be 15
minutes with 15 minutes for questions and answers and they would be on a first
come first serve basis for whoever called back first.

Ms. Cook asked if the firms would be allowed to sit in on each others
presentations.

Ms. Flick stated that the public records laws had changed recently so she would
check to be sure.

Ms. Lipton stated she preferred they not be able to.

Mr. Jagger stated they would need to comply with the law and he would let the
Board know.

Board Action
The motion was approved unanimously (5-0).

Mr. Jeffries stated the score sheets would go into the records of the Board
meeting.

Ms. Lipton stated that at the last DDA meeting she had asked the DBPA if all of
the commitments had been taken care of and they were told yes. She stated that
Naomi Weiss had an agreement with the News Journal that she would spend
$7,500 for advertising during the fiscal year and they, in turn, gave her a $3,000
sponsorship check and she did not know where that money was. She stated it was
November 7™ and only $1,200 of the $7,500 had been spent.

Mr. Jeffries stated that the new News Journal account manager for Downtown
was trying to track them down had indicated it looked like only between $1,200
and $2,000 had been spent. He also had met with the News Journal representative

12
13 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
Novembe 8, 2011

the day before and he was concerned that the sponsorship check had been given to
the DBPA and there was an unfulfilled obligation of approximately $6,000 due
the News Journal. He stated that the News Journal had indicated they would do
the gang page for November 12" but the agreement was with the DBPA so the
News Journal needed to talk to Cindy Ritzy and Sans Lassiter.

Ms. Lipton stated she was concerned about what else might come up and the
DDA would be responsible.

Mr. Abraham stated the DDA would not be responsible.

Ms. Lipton stated that she was upset because the News Journal did a lot for
Downtown with discounts for the gang page and that was the second year that Ms.
Weiss did not fulfill her obligation.

Mr. Abraham stated that they needed to ask the News Journal for a full
accounting in writing.

Mr. Jeffries stated that he had already asked for that.

Mr. Abraham asked that Mr. Jeffries report back to the Board as soon as he
received the accounting.

Ms. Cook asked when the timing for the $7,000 started.

Mr. Jeffries stated it started in August 2010 and would have run through the
previous fiscal year and because the DBPA had not fulfilled the agreement there
was supposed to be a verbal agreement by the News Journal to extend it to the end
of the current year. He stated that the DBPA had said they might turn it over to
the DDA but there was concern because the News Journal said the $3,000 had
been given to the DBPA and only about $1,200 had been spent in ads.

Mr. Abraham stated they needed to get the facts from the News Journal and let the
DBPA respond.

Ms. Lipton stated she was concerned about being associated with someone who
could not be on the up and up.

Mr. Abraham stated that the DDA had no formal relationship with the DBPA so
they needed to get the facts and go from there.

Ms. Lipton stated there had been a push in business since September and there
was still no brochure for the Downtown. She stated she had done one 3 years ago
but it was very out of date so if people not in the brochure contributed $100 they
could get a brochure done in 3 or 4 weeks. She stated she did not want to do
anything on her own without Board approval but they needed to have something

13
14 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
Novembe 8, 2011

for the busiest time of year. She stated they previously printed 25,000 and they
were all gone.

It was the consensus of the Board to go ahead with the brochure.
Ms. White thanked Mr. Jeffries for getting the directories in the kiosks.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was
adjourned at 9:30 a.m.

Mr. Robert Abraham, Chairman Ms. Beth Berry, Recording Secretary

14
15 of 26



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MINUTES
Thursday, February 16, 2012

A meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held Thursday, February 16, 2012, at 8
AM in the Development Services Conference Room 2 of 301 S. Ridgewood Avenue, Daytona
Beach, FL. The following people were present:

Board Members

Mr. Robert Abraham, Chairman
Ms. Kelly White

Ms. Stacey Lipton

Mr. Joseph H. Hopkins

Board Members Absent

Ms. Sheryl Cook

Staff Members Present

Mr. Jason Jeffries, Project Manager
Mr. Bob Jagger, Deputy City Attorney
Ms. Jeanne Tolley, Redevelopment Technician
Ms. Dana Williams, Recording Secretary
1. Call to Order
Mr. Abraham called the meeting to order at 8:05 AM.
2. Roll Call

Ms. Williams called the roll and noted members present as stated above.

3. Contract Approval: Gold & Associates, LLC for Marketing Services

Mr. Jeffries stated the contract being presented was based on the Board’s discussions
from the last meeting and included two phases. The first phase was comprised of the
initial website development, tactical plan and graphic design, and the second phase
would be the implementation. He continued that the cost associated with Phase | was
$33,500 of which $26,000 was included as a line item in the Downtown Marketing
budget and $7,500 would require a transfer from the Main Street Program Administration
line item.

16 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
February 16, 2012
Page 2 of 7

Board Action

Ms. White made a motion to approve the Marketing Consultant Services Contract with
Gold & Associates, Inc. as presented. Ms. Lipton seconded the motion and it was
approved unanimously (4-0).

Ms. White made a motion to transfer $7,500 from the Main Street Program
Administration budget to the Downtown Marketing budget to fund the remaining cost of
the Gold contract. Ms. Lipton seconded the motion and it was approved unanimously (4-
0).

Discussion: Downtown Marketing Tactical Plan

Mr. Jeffries stated he was finalizing plans to conduct a similar discussion Wednesday,
February 22" at 8:30 AM with the Downtown merchants.

Mr. Keith Gold, President and CEO of Gold & Associates, Inc., stated the information he
had collected thus far was statistical, quantitative, and data driven which provided the
“who, when, how, and how many” components of a marketing plan; but that he would
like to hear from the Board as to the “why” in order to create a personality and brand for
the Downtown Area.

Mr. Gold discussed the target audience considerations of key segments, demographics
and graphics, present board awareness and initial contact with a brand. He explained
that for customers in the Downtown area and attendees at special or certain events, there
may be a difference between the audience the Board had and the audience they wanted.

Mr. Gold asked the Board to describe the attendees at Downtown events and/or their
current clients.

Ms. White stated she had a majority of empty-nester’s and snowbirds, but that essentially
it was a mixed bag older than baby-boomers.

Ms. Lipton felt her clientele was transient, but added hers was a destination store. She
also described her ideal customer as a 2" or 3" homeowner from the beach side.

Mr. Abraham’s perspective was from the audience side, but added he saw people who
came for special events but did not necessarily shop downtown. He stated he went
Downtown to eat lunch or shop. He stated there were not many sports or clothing
merchants in the Downtown area nor was there dining other than for lunch. He stated he
felt the Downtown suffered from not having the variety of merchants it should and that
aside from special events and tourists in general, the Downtown area had not developed
the character of being a destination. He added the park was a nice amenity but
pedestrians could not walk up one side of the street and down the other.

17 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
February 16, 2012
Page 3 of 7

Mr. Hopkins stated there were different types of people at different times of the day in
the Downtown area and it was constantly changing with different crowds.

Prompted by questions from Mr. Gold, some of the ideas to create an ambience and draw
to the Downtown area were to provide a historic yet artsy appeal, multi-generational and
family-owned restaurants, learning customers’ names and providing a sense of
personalized service, creating an authentic, living room atmosphere, and anything not
cookie-cutter.

Mr. Gold asked what other cities or communities the Board felt had a unique presence.

Mr. Abraham stated Mt. Dora and Park Avenue in Winter Park. He also enjoyed
Charleston and Beaufort, SC.

Ms. Lipton stated Blowing Rock, NC.
Ms. White stated Asheville, NC.

Mr. Gold pointed out each of those communities had a lot in common such as their
walkability, historic area and artsy appeal. He asked if it was the DDA’s desire to be up-
scale. The Board agreed the feel for the Downtown area should be tasteful, approachable
and offer quality products and services.

The next parameter discussed was the clientele currently visiting the Downtown area.

Ms. Lipton stated her business saw both international and tourists from all states. Most
prevalent were Canadians and British; but that there tended to different pockets of people
in different places.

Mr. Abraham added he saw quite a few German, British, and Indian populations but that
there was a spectrum with all seeming to prefer the unique vs. chain store shopping and
dining. He added it was important for the stores to do their own marketing, but that
Beach Street should be marketed as a particular type of ambiance since there was not a
lot of shopping. Mr. Abraham also noted that would be a difficult task since the Area
did not offer wide sidewalks, café tables such as would be available if the Riverfront
Master Plan had been implemented.

Ms. Lipton stated that the Downtown offered several unique amenities, such as the
chocolate factory, two museums, the baseball field, fresh air and entertainment areas.

When asked how most people find out about the Downtown area, Ms. White stated it was

through media for specific events or drive-bys for everyday errands; but that also her
business provided individualized invitations for special events to be held at her store.

18 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
February 16, 2012
Page 4 of 7

Mr. Abraham stated the Downtown had a presence in hotel rooms through rack cards,
resort maps, television ads and marketing by the individual merchants. He went on to
say that hotels and restaurants get good advertising but there is very little done by the
retailers. He suggested conducting a photo contest of what best represented Downtown
with various categories included.

A brief discussion followed on the timing of tourists in the Downtown area with the
busiest time being from noon to 3 PM. That conversation moved to several businesses
trying to stay open later to draw an evening crowd and the cost benefit of offering
extended hours.

Ms. Lipton stated the Pavilion at Port Orange was the Downtown’s biggest competition,
with there not being enough draw from other surrounding cities.

Mr. Gold asked if Daytona Beach was getting everyone from their own “backyard”.

Ms. Lipton stated no, and suggested a direct mailing campaign to certain surrounding zip
codes.

Mr. Abraham stated the Downtown suffered from growth in the surrounding
communities rather than benefiting from it, adding businesses follow populations to meet
the demands so that residents in those areas did not have to travel for shopping, a meal or
event. He also cautioned about over-marketing so that those who visited Downtown
would not be disappointed and not come back.

Ms. Lipton stated the Downtown needed to not only be convenient but new and fresh.
She added it did not currently look like a district, noting the need for some to look better
through housekeeping and window dressing. She stated several businesses operated
more as a hobby, but that in order to attract customers, those businesses needed to be
professional.

Mr. Gold then asked what was considered the Downtown’s showcase feature(s). The
Board felt the attraction was the river view, architecture, streetscape, arches, parks, and
gardens.

Ms. White felt the outdoors should be a focus, noting the temperate climate where even
during the summer, there was a breeze.

Mr. Gold asked the group about recent success stories to learn from and build on.
Several of those mentioned in the Downtown Area were: the chocolate factory, the
Daytona Cubs, Atlantic Sounds, luggage and shoe repair, Tom Cook Jeweler, Tia Cori’s,
Rhokkoh’s, Stavro’s, Bay Street Seafood, the Cellar, and Ronin Sushi & Saki. They
were noted for the longevity and established clientele.

19 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
February 16, 2012
Page 5 of 7

Ms. Lipton stated there was too much money being spent on events surrounding drinking
and not enough on the master plan. She talked about utilizing trade shows as opposed to
exclusively utilizing internet and print advertising.

Mr. Abraham felt the holiday promotion was successful as was the Halifax Art Festival
and the Art of the Automobile event.

Ms. White thought there should be more Saturday daytime and car events, noting their
popularity. She added that the Downtown had never done anything long enough or
consistent enough to accurately gauge success.

Ms. Lipton stated the need for data analysis on media and demographics to better
determine the return on investment. She felt there was insufficient data to evaluate how
much was spent in order to attract “x” number of people for the “x” event. She also
suggested a billboard along 1-95.

Mr. Gold asked about measuring success and marketing expectations.

Ms. White stated the need for the individual businesses to collect data on their clients,
such as how they found out about the business, how much was spent, etc.

Ms. Lipton added another category would be whether the client was local, tourist, or
second homeowner. She talked about swiping the customer’s driver’s license in addition
to the credit card in order to lower the POS charge but also to capture their mailing
address. Ms. Lipton also felt the Downtown Area was perceived as dangerous, with
many women feeling uncomfortable or nervous. She stated the Downtown merchants
were addressing the problem but there was room for on-going improvement.

Mr. Gold displayed a slide showing the Marketing Communications Message with the
following components:

» Main Idea

» How This Must Change for Each Audience

» Differences from the Competitors

» Tone and Attitude

» Elements to Include in All Communications
He asked the members to list any components they felt were applicable to the message.

Mr. Abraham suggested the historic theme and a unique shopping experience would be
foremost. He felt unique was the tone and that there were some upscale shops, although
not enough. He added there were also used bookstores and antique shops where
“treasures” could be found.

Ms. Lipton recommended an artsy, with a SoHo feel message and added the Farmer’s
Market was also a draw to the Downtown Area.

20 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
February 16, 2012
Page 6 of 7

Ms. White stated the area must always embrace a mix of people and pointed out the
fitness aspect which included rowing, a gym, and yoga classes.

Mr. Abraham had to leave and adjourned the meeting at 9:50 for lack of a quorum.
However, the remaining Board members and Mr. Gold continued to discuss additional
topics.

Some of the discussion focused on the Downtown’s greenspace and the amenities of
trees, grass, water, and a pet-friendly environment. It was also noted the older generation
appeared to be tired of the cookie-cutter merchants, favoring more of a unique, relaxed
and healthy vibe or living room environment. This was particularly noted in the outdoor
areas, where fresh air could be combined with exercise (walking outdoors vs. in a mall or
on a treadmill). The need to attract more groups such as the Red Hat Society, the
Symphony, etc. was mentioned as was the concept that “people bring people”.

Mr. Gold asked what was lacking on the current website and what the Board was looking
for. Some of the ideas noted were:

A link to retailers

An interactive map

Teasers for the various businesses

Something not to busy so that it could be viewed on a smart phone, or inclusion of
a mobile app

To be user-friendly and clean

A listing of available storefronts

An events calendar

Particular attention paid to design and graphics

VVVY VVVY

Ms. Lipton suggested a tagline of “The Many Colors of Downtown”.

Ms. White offered three points. She asked Mr. Jefferies to provide Mr. Gold with the
marketing plan from the American Music Festival. She pointed out the north block of
Downtown was built in the 40’s and 50’s with large, 10-15,000 sf stores, many of which
were empty as opposed to the smaller 1,500 sf shops typically associated with a
Downtown area. And thirdly, she provided an example from the Seattle business
community regarding a 4-7 PM happy hour and how it parlayed into “Front Porch Friday”
although there needed to be continuity and participation from other merchants.

The final discussion concerned the period of architecture and style elements for
Downtown. It was noted the historic district, from Orange Avenue to ISB, was
constructed in 1900-1920’s whereas the North block had more large stores from the 1940-
1950’s era. The ISB Bridge included a mosaic inlay and the architecture of the
Downtown post office played off the bridge with its artwork and fish design. The Board
felt the overlying theme was one of the Art Nuevo era representing a juxtaposition of the
natural world and café lifestyle.

21 of 26



Downtown Development Authority
February 16, 2012
Page 7 of 7

Public Comments

There were no comments from the public.

Adjournment
The informal portion of the meeting concluded at 10:30 AM.

Robert Abraham., Chairman D. Williams, Recording Secretary

22 of 26



MEMORANDUM

ITEM #4

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32115-2451

PHONE (386) 671-8180
Fax (386) 671-8187

DATE: February 24, 2012
TO:  Downtown Development Authority Members

FROM: Jason Jeffries, Project Manager

SUBJECT: Farmers’ Market Update
Farmers' Market Activities
Received to Date

Revenues Projection As of 2/24/12 Balance
Vendor Revenue S 18,750 S 4,620.00 S 14,130.00
Market Booth Sales S 900 S - S 900.00

Total $ 19,650 S 4,620.00 S 15,030.00

Spent to Date

Expenses Appropriation As of 2/24/12 Balance
Market Manager S 8,440 S 1,059.30 S 7,380.70
Office Supplies S 300 S - S 300.00
Liability Insurance S 1,265 S 1,260.85 S 4.15
City Fees S 1,000 S 1,000.00 S -
Marketing S 8,895 S - S 8,895.00
Market Events S 2,000 S - S 2,000.00
Booth Merchandise S 750 S - S 750.00
Equipment S 2,000 S 144.90 S 1,855.10

Total $ 24,650 $ 3,465.05 $ 21,184.95
Profit/Loss S (5,000) S 1,154.95 ) (6,154.95)
Notes:

* Appropriations include projected revenue of $19,650 from market revenue and $5,000 transferred from

General Activities.

23 of 26



AGENDA ITEM: 5

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION
POST OFFICE BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32115-2451
PHONE (386) 671-8180

Fax (386) 671-8187

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 24, 2012
TO:  Downtown Development Authority Members
FROM: Jason Jeffries, Project Manager

SUBJECT: Spring Advertising

As discussed at the January meeting, the following are proposed Downtown advertising
efforts for spring.

e Bright House Cable: $4,000 for four weeks of image advertising to promote
Downtown Daytona Beach.

e E-Mail Blast: $350 for four email blasts to promote specific DDA supported events
during March and April.

The DDA has $50,250 budgeted in the Downtown Marketing line item for Fiscal Year
2011/12. The DDA has already approved the following projects:

e $7,500 (approved 7/26/11) to See Magazine for the In-Room Concierge Book.

o 3$4,735 (approved 9/26/11) to Bullseye Marketing, LLC for developing the
Downtown email list.

e $625 (approved 10/25/11) to Resort Maps

e $3,500 (approved 1/24/12) to Bullseye Marketing, LLC for the Wine ‘n Chocolate
Walk

e $33,500 (approved 2/16/12) to Gold & Associates for the first phase of their
contract.

There is $390 available in the Downtown Marketing line item for the remainder of FY
2011/12. To fund the spring advertising campaign, $4,000 will need to be transferred
from the Main Street Program Administration budget line item. Currently $10,000 is
budgeted in this line item.

24 of 26



DOWNTOWN DAYTONA BEACH
SITE PLAN/MAP

Prepared by GOLD -« Friday, January 27, 2012
REVISED Wednesday * February 22, 2012

Initial Site Plan

PRIMARY NAVIGATION

ABOUT
DOWNTOWN | | | || | SPECIAL BUSINESS
HOME PAGE DAYTONA BEACH SHOPPING DINING ENTERTAINMENT EVENTS —  PARTNERS
(Overview)
: | | | l | S
Com(znurrnity Listings/Ads Listings/Ads Listings/Ads Rz}g;;tcr":l‘:::n fgf;i?::;
[ [ 7 [ > [ > | = [
News Map \ Map ) Map ) Cgloe‘:ﬁll:w Event Grant B
I (w/Event Descriptions) eCoHcaron |
Merchant Travel & Tourism
of the Month Partners
Lodging
Partners
FOOTER
A footer on every page will feature all major links listed above
(for the benefit of search engines), Google search feature, | | suBMIT I
site map and terms of use/privacy policy.
-

WIDGETS

(Featured on every page of site.)
DISCOUNT CARDS

PHOTO GALLERY

DOWNLOADABLE BROCHURES

e

LOCATION

NEWSLETTER SIGN-UP

7

» GUEST SERVICES/CONTACT US

fe

FOLLOW US/SHARE (SOCIAL MEDIA):

_f & MTube;

GOLD ¢ 6000-C Sawgrass Village Cir

b

strikegold.com®

(v
&

N

n
&

LEGEND

LINKING PAGES

PDF FILES OR LINKS TO PDFS

FORM SUBMISSION/
EMAIL BOUNCEBACK

PHOTOS

RSS FEEDS

EVENT GRANT APPLICATION WIDGET

GOOGLE MAPS/CALENDAR

ra Beach, FL 32082 ¢ (904) 285-5669

2012




AGENDA ITEM: 9

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION
POST OFFICE BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32115-2451
PHONE (386) 671-8180

Fax (386) 671-8187

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 24, 2012
TO:  Downtown Development Authority Members
FROM: Jason Jeffries, Project Manager

SUBJECT: Staff Update

The following are brief updates regarding issues brought before the Downtown /
Ballough Road Redevelopment Board on February 7, 2012:

¢ Recommended approval of the conditional use for Scuttlebutts Restaurant for
alcohol beverage service (beer & wine 2-COP) and a sidewalk café at 114 S.
Beach St. (former site of Delphine’s).

e Discussed the retail strategy for Downtown and the pending merchant visit by
Bob Gibbs.

The City Commission reappointed Bob Abraham as the DDA representative to the
Downtown / Ballough Road Redevelopment Board and has appointed Tammy Kozinski,
owner of Sweet Marlays, to replace Steve Koenig on the Redevelopment Board.

26 of 26



